# CHI OF MARTEI - I ORION

# CONTACT INFO

chloe@chloemartellorion.com Seattle. WA

http://www.linkedin.com/in/chloemartellorionhttp://www.chloemartellorion.com

# PERSONAL SUMMARY

Creative designer with 3 years of experience conceptualizing garments using professional construction techniques, patternmaking, and fit analysis to achieve high quality products. Specialize in inclusive fit, such as *petite plus*. Organized and calm under pressure. Excellent project manager able to manage time and prioritize tasks across multiple deadlines to ensure timely completion of projects. Strong analytical, research and communication skills anchored in scientific background.

### SKILLS

Professional Garment Construction

Pattern Development

- Hand Drafting
- Draping
- Optitex

**Project Management** 

Technical Package Development

**Technical Sketches** 

Visual Presentation

Textile Design

Adobe software

- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Photoshop
- Lightroom

Photobook Design

Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint

# LANGUAGES

Bilingual: English and French

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# Assistant Designer Internship Maison La Macon

Seattle, WA 07/2020-09/2020

Cut and sewed garments and accessories to be sold at Sassafras Seattle Boutique. Designed textile brand prints to use as lining in garments and accessories.

# **Independent Projects as Internship**

Seattle, WA 08/2020-03/2021

Studied bias-cut garments through history combined with flat drafting and draping to design a modern garment.

# Independent Projects as Internship

Seattle, WA 04/2020-06/2020

Produced non-medical grade masks for various volunteer groups to be used by public transit and City of Seattle employees.

# Freelance Costume Designer and Seamstress Volunteer Activity

Seattle, WA 2011- present

Sew and knit clothes since 2011, focusing on *petite plus* fit and design using natural fibers.

Made and modified over 60 costumes for children's theater productions at Seattle Waldorf School Featured costumes: cosplay of Marvel character "Dr Strange", "Cat in the Hat", "Loki". Led dollmaking workshops to make Waldorf Dolls and accessories.

# Cellspace Biosciences Inc, CEO

Seattle, WA 08/2019-12/2020

Represented and interacted at all levels of the company's activities to ensure regulatory, legal, and financial compliance with local and national standards, as well as financial management.

# **EDUCATION**

#### Associate of Applied Science (AAS)

June 2021

School of Apparel Design & Development Seattle Central College

# **Master of Science Biochemistry**

2004

McGill University Montreal, Canada

# **Baccalaureate of Science Biochemistry**

2000

McGill University Montreal, Canada